Town of Haymarket
15000 Washington Street, #100
Haymarket, VA 20169
703-753-2600

Memorandum

To: Honorable Mayor and Town Council
From: Vice Mayor TracyLynn Pater

Re: September Business Liaison Report

*Weekly meetings with Staff covering current happenings and upcoming Events
*Solheim Cup preparation to include conversations with Chief and Hilton Garden Inn

*Worked with Julia to put together Welcome Bags for guests at Hilton Garden Inn during week of
Solheim Cup - Marketing local businesses and Farmers Market vendors as well as offering a memory of
the Town of Haymarket

*Attended Garrison Brothers Dinner (Hilton Garden Inn and Red House Tavern) - Speaking to Town
businesses, Events and Happenings

* Attended Solheim Cup Events and Networking

*Haymarket Gainesville Business Association Networking Event
*Attended Historic Walking Tour

Upcoming:

Skyline Financial Services - Charity Golf Event October 29th
New Business:

Opening Soon in Crossroads Village Center — Pho66, Himalayan Grill, Duck Donuts

“Everyone’s Home Town”
www.townofhaymarket.org



http://www.townofhaymarket.org/

